COLUMBIA MUSIC BOOSTERS

<u>Meeting Minutes – November 8, 2021</u>

- Opening of Meeting Meeting called to order at 7:03
 - Welcome and Introductions
 - October 2021 Questions regarding minutes and vote to accept
 - No questions on October meeting-Amy Garcia is not receiving e-mail
 - Nicole Avise-Rouse motioned to accept, Craig Ryterski seconded—motion carried
 - o Review of Treasurer's Report—report given by Kathi Boyer-Edwards
 - Checking, Savings and Cash Totals
 - Football concessions net \$3,428.72 (\$800 per game)
 - Cheesecake sales preliminary is just over \$14,000 but still need prizes
 - Tim Johns motioned to accept, Dawn Groetecke seconded—motion carried
- School Reports
 - o Mr. A-R
 - Thanks for making Pickneyville a success
 - Veterans parade was wonderful
 - Jazz concert Nov. 23rd
 - Holiday Concert Dec. 14th
 - Basketball season starts Nov 30th
 - o Mr. Hoke
 - 2nd grade working into mallets
 - 6-8 Christmas music for December 13th and 14th
 - Waiting for music for ILMEA
 - Cheesecake went very well and seemed easy, had a few missing cheesecakes
 - Still 8 to 9 cheesecake orders at CMS that need to be picked up
 - Mrs. Hughes
 - Kindergarten and 1st continue to work on the basics of music
 - 5th grade-passed 1st Semester students
 - o Mrs. McGinthy
 - All choirs have begun music for Christmas
 - Quarter requirement is Italian Terms
 - Fundraising
 - District Choir
- Old Business
 - o Football Concessions done! THANK YOU to everyone who helped empty the stands.
 - Play concessions are going to buy extra canned soda and water
 - Trivia Update Saturday, January 15th, 7pm; doors will open ~6pm.
 - Concession Pricing- We will raise the price of soda to \$2.50, Water \$1.50, Hot Dogs
 \$2.00 and Pretzels \$2.50. There will be a new pricing list for Basketball.
 - We will no longer give a soda and water discount during games to band members, we will provide canned soda in the band room after the games.
- Pep Band Banner Lilian has a proof of the Pep Band Banner
- Committee Reports
 - Website/Facebook

Jay Spirakis, President

jwspirakis@gmail.com

703-657-9410 (mobile)

COLUMBIA MUSIC BOOSTERS

- Please join the FB group, "Columbia (IL) Music Boosters"
- Like and share!! ©
- Trivia Committee First meeting was last week; need to set follow-up meeting.
 Volunteers include: Christel Hughes; Amy Garcia, Nicole Avise-Rouse, Bailey Avise-Rouse, Wendy Barnard, Dawn Groetecke and Jessica Doerr.
- o If you can stay after the meeting we will have another brief meeting.

New Business

- Mr. Hoke was contacted by a family of two boys who would like to sell a Tenor Saxophone, had Nottleman's check it out. Would like to add it to CMS inventory if a student has a need. Was not aware of this when submitted the budget but would like to purchase for \$800 as Nottleman's suggested. (Sale is contingent on family accepting price)
- o Do you have a current student that needs it? Not at this time.
- Have two students who would like to play Tenor Sax and so it will probably be in use shortly
- Do you have an equipment budget from the school to purchase? That was allocated to a bass clarinet.
- Do students normally start with Tenor or Alto? He starts Tenors every year.
- Motion to approve the purchase
- o Tim Johns motioned to accept. Amy Garcia seconds
- o 3 in favor and no one opposed. Motion passed.
- Basketball Concessions
 - o 1st game 30th of November look for sign ups.
- Close of Meeting Motion to Adjourn made by Amy Garcia and seconded by Tim Johns.
 Meeting ended at 7:33
 - Next Scheduled Meeting: TBD